



Peter Knisely

Broker
NAI Shames Makovsky

o: (720) 881-7534
f: (303) 534-1802
c: (303) 618-9718

pknisely@shamesmakovsky.com

Background & Experience

Peter Knisely joins NAI Shames Makovsky with over 12 years of commercial real estate brokerage experience. During his career, Peter has primarily focused on tenant representation of local office tenant's. Peter provides his clients with in-depth market knowledge and resources necessary to make informed business decisions that not only minimize overall costs, but deliver the greatest value to their firm.

While the core of his business is office tenant representation, Peter has successfully represented numerous local and national firms on the acquisition, disposition, and development of office, industrial, retail, medical, and land projects. Peter's attention to detail and constant awareness of potential risks allow him to deliver solutions that fulfill his client's needs today while preserving flexibility for the future.

Peter is a native of Colorado and enjoys spending time hiking, fishing, and skiing with his wife and two young children.

Experience

2016 – Present:	Broker, NAI Shames Makovsky, Denver, CO
2012 – 2016:	Broker, Savills Studley, Denver, CO
2010 – 2012:	Broker, Grubb & Ellis, Denver, CO
2004 – 2010:	Broker, Cushman & Wakefield, Denver, CO

Professional Affiliations

Member of Denver Metropolitan Commercial Association of Brokers (DMCAB)

Education

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration in Real Estate and Construction Management from the University of

Denver.